From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,
SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 05:28PM
Subject: SCR-SER Rescheduling of T.No. 12839 (HWH-MAS MAIL) JCO-28.10.24- Reg.

>
GRAOT A XAd South Central Railway
PHIEEAUI D) Headquarters office,
W Rl Transportation branch,
RIda0e1g Secunderabad
T No.T.454/Resche/SER/2024. f&Hi® Date: 28.10.24.
DRMs/BZA,
CCM/PM, CCM/PS,
CPRO/SCR,
CPTMs/SER, ECOR, SR

fd¥a Sub: Rescheduling of T.No. 12839 (HWH-MAS MAIL) JCO-28.10.24- Reg.
T3 Ref: CPTM/SER EC NO: 278/10 faAi@® Date: 28.10.24

*hk*

With reference to the above, CPTM/SER has advised for rescheduling of the following train in view of late
running of pairing train as under.

S.No T.No. From - To JCO Remarks
HWH-MAS Re-scheduled to leave HWH at 02.00 hrs on
! 12839 MAIL 28.10.24 29.10.2024 instead of 23.55 hrs on 28.10.2024

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and
announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public.

Please note and notify all concerned.

(XTSI XYY Raja Narsu)
qaw/& STM/Chg

/qATATY/3AY/ CPTM/SCR



